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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILLING OF APPLICATION)

FILE # O3~ TYPE: AREA USE
APPLICANT: (/{1 O
Hors Retolioss:
&mﬁac// 7Y 13760

TELE: LOT - 254 -4 943
RESIDENTIAL: CHECK #__/H&E
COMMERCIAL: $150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 CHECK #

3 o0 .00
ESCROW: , $568-60 CHECK # _/#/9
DISBURSEMENTS:

MINUTES ATTORNEY FEES
$4.50 PER PAGE $35.00/ MEETING

PRELIM............. Dt s __L $ __ 3500
2"P PRELIM.......vuv...
3RO PRELIM. ...
PUB HEARING..... ZU&... __/3.50 _ _ 35.00
PUB HEARING (CON'T)...

TOTAL §$§ R7 co $ 70.00

OTHER CHARGES........... e $

L L4 L & & & L @ ®

ESCROW POSTED: $ .300.00
AMOUNT DUE: $
REFUND DUE: $ RO3.00




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM
TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE: 07-15-2003

SUBJECT: ZBA FILE #03-15 - DICKERMAN

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 203.00 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBA FILE #03-15
NAME: RICHARD DICKERMAN
ADDRESS: 3624 JAMES DRIVE

ENDWELL, NY 13760

THANK YOU,

MYRA



.TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE #03-15 TYPE:AREA

APPLICANT:

RICHAFRD DICKERMAN

TELEPHONE:

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #1418
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #1419

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $4.50/PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES §$13.50  $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: ~_ PAGES 3 $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES $13.50  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES § $
TOTAL: $27.00  $70.00

|

¥ X X X X X X X X X X X X X

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: § 97.00
AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: $ 203.00

LR. 7/5/as @
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Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

~ OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
August 12, 2003
Alan R. Lewis, Attorney
425 Robinson Avenue
Newburgh, NY 12550

SUBJECT: DICKERMAN, RICHARD - REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-15

Dear Mr. Lewis:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mlm



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 4-2-10
X
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
DECISION GRANTING
RICHARD DICKERMAN
AREA

CASE #03-15

X

WHEREAS, Richard Dickerman , owners of 51 Ona Lane, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 7 foot front
yard setback for existing one family dwelling; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the May 12th, 2003 before the Zoning Board
of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant was represented by Mr. Alan Lewis, Esq. appearing on behalf
of this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made
decision in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a single-family residential property located in a neighborhood of
single-family residential properties.

(b) When constructed in approximately 1967, the house was placed closer to the front
yard setback line than is required.

(c) The house visually does not project closer to the road than other homes in the
neighborhood.



(d) There have been no complaints, formal or informal, about the home since its
construction.

(e) The location of the house does not divert the flow of drainage or create any
ponding or collection of water.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the benefits

sought.

3. The variance requested is not substantial in relation to the Town regulations.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but
nevertheless should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the detriment to
the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and adequate
to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the same
time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community. '

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variances.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request

for a 7 foot front yard setback for existing one family dwelling as sought by the Applicant in
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



| o ®
BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and Applicant.

Dated: July 15, 2003

HLI L.,

Chairman ~



May 12, 2003 21

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

RICHARD DICKERMAN (03-15)

Alan Lewis, Esq. appeared before the board for this
proposal. ‘

MR. TORLEY: 1Is there anyone in the audience besides
the applicants who may wish to speak on this matter?

Let the record show there’s none. Before you start,
got your letters?

MS. MASON: On the 29th day of April, 27 envelopes
containing the public hearing notices were mailed out.

MR. TORLEY: Fine.
MR. REIS: Any responses?
MS. MASON: No.

MR. TORLEY Okay.

MS. MASON: Yes, there is one, I received one in the
mail today from Phyllis Larkin who did write in that
she has no objection to the variance.

MR. REIS: Thank you very much.

MR. TORLEY

Yes, sir?

MR. LEWIS: Yes, good evening, my name is Alan Lewis.
As you know, I’m counsel for Dr. Richard Dickerman.
Dr. Dickerman sends his regards and his regrets at not
being able to be here personally but he has already
moved upstate and his wife is ill and he was unable to
attend. The variance requested is basically for a 28
foot setback where a 35 foot front yard setback is
required. The house was built as it stands now in
1967. It was, we understand, the third house on the
block and all of the other houses are similar in
character. Granting the variance certainly would not
affect any change whatsoever upon the character of the
neighborhood. 1It’s been like that since 1967 and it is
similar to the other existing structures. The only
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May 12, 2003 22

reason that the need for a variance arose is because
the house is under contract to be sold and in the title
company’s investigation. and in preparing the necessary
documents, it was developed that there’s a
non-conformity, so we’re here to address that at this
time. It won’t change the runoff or result in any
trees being cut down and certainly it’s been that way
since 1967, so I don’t think that anyone could claim
that it would in any way change the character of the
neighborhood if this variance were granted. On the
otherhand, the applicant would have an undue hardship
because there’s no other way to possibly have the house
sold unless the variance is granted so that the
non-conforming front yard setback would be eliminated.

MR. KANE: Does the house as it currently stands
project closer to the road than other homes in the
neighborhood?

MR. LEWIS: No.

MR. KANE: To your knowledge, has there been any
complaints formally or informally about the home?

MR. LEWIS: No, not to our knowledge.
MR. TORLEY: When was the house built?
MR. KANE: ‘67, one Year.

MR. REIS: Off the record.

(Discussion was held off the record)
MR. KANE: As absurd as it sounds, there was no
creation of water hazards or runoffs from the home over
all these years? )
MR. LEWIS: No.
MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. TORLEY: If there are no other questions.



May 12, 2003 23

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we grant Mr. Dickerman
his requested variance for his Ona Lane property.

MR. KANE: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE AYE

MR. TORLEY AYE



RESULTS OF z.8.4 @EETING OF: W%}/ /A, (902

PROJECT:

ZBA #

P.B.#
USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A___N___
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD _ CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REiS REIS _—
KANE KANE
TORLEY TORLEY
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___S) _VOTE:A___N___
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS
KANE KANE -
TORLEY TORLEY

ALL YARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)___S) VOTE: A___N

RIVERA

MEDONALD

REIS CARRIED: Y N

KANE -

TORLEY

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES ‘;@g
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)&Q S) A VOTE: AiN 0.

RIVERA A /

MEBOMNAED CARRIED: Y N

REIS
KANE
TORLEY




ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
RICHARD DICKERMAN
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#03-15
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 29TH day of APRIL, 2003, I compared the 27 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this _%&Mﬂ.
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

JENNIFER M

5t New York
Notary blic, State ow
l:ll:). C‘)1ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County
— Commission Expires 10/30/ 200%.
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PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 03-15
Request of RICHARD DICKERMAN
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 7 ft. Required Front Yard Setback for existing one-family house.

being a VARIANCE of Section R-4 Bulk Tables E-8

for property located at: 51 Ona Lane
known and designated as tax map Section 4 Block 2 Lot 10

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on May 12th, 2003
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.
L WG

Chairman




. .ECKBD BY MYRA: ‘//’_ffa_ﬁoﬁ ¢

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 04-15-2003 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-15 PB.#
APPLICANT NAME: RICHARD DICKERMAN

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

ALAN LEWIS. ATTY.

425 ROBINSON AVENUE
NEWBURGH, NY 12550

TELEPHONE: 561-2727

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 4 BLOCK 2 LOT 10
SEC. _____ BLOCK ____  LOT _____
SEC. BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 51 ONA LANE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1182

TOTAL CHARGES:



@ own of New Wiindsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessor’s Office

April 16, 2003

Alan Lewis, Attomey

425 Robinson Avenue

Newburgh, NY 12550

Re: 4-2-10 ZBA#03-15 Richard Dickerman
Dear Mr. Lewis:

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

T R i

A Todd ity @
J. Todd Wiley, IA

Sole Assessor

JTW/Ird
Attachments

CC: Myra Mason, ZBA
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4-2-71

Newburghi Enlarged School District

Attn: E. Phillips
124 Grand Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

4-2-9

Orange Temple Development Corp.

385 Union Avenue
Brooklyn, NY 11211

4-2-11.1

Phyllis Larkin

32 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.2

Robert & Mary Suphan
30 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.31

Marcia Barracks

49 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.32

Janice Olsen

55 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.33

Felicia Graham

41 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.34

Victor & Irene Di Cesare
43 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.35

Jesus & Kimberly Rivera
47 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.36

James & Sabrina Roe

45 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

. 4-2-11.37

Anthony Martelli A/

39 Ona Lane !
New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.39

Michael & Irene Fringuello /

54 Park Hill Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-114

Peter & Victoria Sorriento
52 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.41

Michael & Carol Schwartz
50 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.42

Stephen & Sherri Danny
48 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.43

Michael Zurl

46 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-11.48

Angelo & Antonia Valletta
53 Park Hill Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

4-2-21.23

RPA Associates, LLC

C/o AVR Realty Company
1 Executive Boulevard
Yonkers, NY 10701

8-4-9

John & Tina Petutis

238 Summit Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

8-4-10

Rene Janofsky

240 Summit Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

/

v

/

v/

v

/

/

‘8—4-11.1

William & Jan Bosserdet
242 Summit Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

8-4-11.2

County of Orange
255-275 Main Street v’
Goshen, NY 10924

8-4-12

Robert Freer

28 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

8-5-10

Robert & Francine Schulze
26 Ona Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

8-5-11

Thomas & Phyllis Rycroft
233 Suminit Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

8-5-12

Leonard & Arlene Revitz
231 Summit Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

v/

v

State of New York C/o Colin M. Campbell
Office of the State Comptroller

Bureau of Financial Administration

5% Floor, A.E. Smith Building

Albany, NY 12226 (35-1-27)

v’



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
May 6, 2003

Alan R. Lewis, Atty.
425 Robinson Avenue
Newburgh, NY 12550

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-15 - DICKERMAN, RICHARD

Dear Mr. Lewis:

This is just a reminder that your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for
your requested variance at:

51 Ona Lane
New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the May 12th, 2003 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

%a Mason, Secretary

Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 04-14-2003 FOR: #03-15

FROM: RICHARD DICKERMAN
NEW ADDRESS: 3624 JAMES DRIVE

ENDWELL, NY 13760

CHECK NUMBER: 141

AMOUNT: 300.60

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

4-r1 0D

NAME DATE

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



April 14, 2003 ' 3

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS

RICHARD DTICKERMAN (£03—151.

MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. required front. yard -
setback for existing one~-family home on Ona Lane in R-4
zone.

Alan Lewis, Esq. appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. LEWIS: My name is Alan Lewis, I’m the attorney for
Dr. Richard Dickerman. This is an application for a 7
foot front setback variance. Although it’s our
understanding that when the house was built, it was in
compliance with all existing codes and regulations.

Dr. Dickerman bought it in August of 1981 and we
haven’t been able to find exactly what the problem was
in terms of a zoning problem at that time. We’re
prepared to go forward with the variance if we’re
requested but if it was in compliance with the existing
codes at the time it was built, I would ask that it
simply be grandfathered in and that a C.0. be issued so
that he can proceed with the sale of property.

MR. KANE: I think the only way we could grandfather
something in is if they preceded zoning altogether, if
not, we need to clear it up with a variance.

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, if it was in compliance that’s
understandable but if there was no C.0. granted, the
compliance measured at the time the C.0. is issued,
it’s the problem, I was sort of waiting to listen to
hear what the problem was.

MR. KANE: Mike, can you shed any light on this? Do
they have an existing C.0. for the house?

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t think they would be here, Mr.
Chairman, if they had, I’'m searching the file right
now. Yeah, they’re renewing a building permit for the
existing house. Apparently, the existing house doesn’t
have a C.0. It was built in 1967.

MR. KANE: The house itself was built in r67?



April 14, 2003 4

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.
MR. KANE: Zoning was ’667?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. KANE: Since ’67 they just kept renewing the permit
or they just built the house and let it ride?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, just forgot to get a C.O0., never was
issued a C.0. or really don’t know what the reason was.

MR. KANE: Okay, the best in my opinion, Andy can
correct me, the kest that I can see is to go ahead and
proceed to get the variance and clear everything up
since we’re not exactly sure who was at fault and I
don’t think there’s anything we can do one way or the
other about it. We need to get a C.0. on the building,
to do that, we need a variance on the front yard
setback, correct?

MR. BABCOCK: Correct.
MR. LEWIS: We’ll proceed as quickly as possible.

MR. REIS: If you can bring pictures, it would be
helpful.

MR. LEWIS: I think they were submitted with the
application. Anything else that you need, just let me
know, I can leave you my card and we’ll be happy to
move on this as quickly as possible. There’s a pending
contract of sale of the property, this is why this
situation even came to light and we’re concerned that
if too long a time transpires, we may lose the
prospective purchaser.

MR. KANE: If the board sets you up for a public
hearing, the speed of that will be up to you with
getting the requirements done and the paperwork in.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will.



April 14, 2003 ' ' , 5

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set Mr. Richard
Dickerman up for his required variance at Ona Lane.

MR. MC DONALD: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. MC DONALD AYE

MR. KANE AYE



QO HORS |
Zeptois °

Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

(845) 563-4611

RECEIDPT
#374-2003

04/21/2003

Dickerman, Margaret

Received § 50.00 for Zoning Doard Pees, on 04/21/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town ClerR's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
~ Town Clerk



resuLTs oF z.5. MEETING OF: Q/.O/u/ )’ 2002

PROJECT: ZBA# AOF-/5
P.B.#
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ S) VOTE:A___N___
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___ N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS
KANE KANE
TORLEY TORLEY
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)___§) VOTE:A___N__
RIVERA RIVERA
- MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS
KANE - KANE

TORLEY

%/ ALL YARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) fi S).&’_ VOTE: A ‘i N)
RIVERA Q

MCDONALD

REIS A ' CARRIED: Y / N

KANE A

SR

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES

VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A__ N

RIVERA

MC DONALD
REIS

KANE

CARRIED: Y N
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orrIcHF THE BUILDING INSf@cTOR

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4615 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS,
DATE: MARCH 13, 2003
APPLICANT: RICHARD DICKERMAN

- 51 ONA LANE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: March i3, 2003
FOR : ONE FAMILY HOUSE
LOCATED AT: 51 ONALANE c O PY
ZONE: R-4
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SECTION 4 BLOCK 2 LOT 10
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. EXISTING ONE FAMILY HOUSE DOES NOT MEET MIMIMUM 35FT. FRONT YARD SET-
BACK




PERMITTED 3SFT. PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE:R-4  USE: E-8 BULK TABLES

MIN. LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ=D.. FRONT YD: ’ 28FT.

REQ-=D. SIDE YD:
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
REQ=D REAR YD:
REQ=D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

7FT.

— N ke T s

gi)
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8. Final inspeotion for GertiRonls of Gooupanoy. Have oh hand eleckical Inapéstion data and firial certified plot plan. Buliding s W be
complalad af lhla time. Wall waler laaf requirad and anginasr's oariifioalion latter for saptio aystem raquired. '
1.

Drivaway inapaation must mest spproval of Town Highway Supsrintendent. A drvewsy ond may bs requirsd.
8. §50.00 eharge for any sila that onils for tha inapaction twica, A

8, Cali 24 hows n sdvance, with permit numbar, o soheduls Inspsation.

. ' OR OFFICE UBE §2§
10. Thera will be no Inspaolions unleas yeliow permit aard Is pasted. F

11. Bewar pormiia must be abtained along wih bulding psrmita for new houges. Bullding Rarmit #;, &J
" 12. Septia parmit musl be submiltad with anginaar's drawing and pera tasl. . 1 e

13. Road apening permils must be ehtalned fom Town Clark's offine,

14.

Allbullding permits will need ‘s Certifioals of Ocoupanoy or a Carifioate of Oompﬂanna and here ls na fas for fhls. -

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OU‘T ALL INFORMATION WHIGH APPUEB 10 YOU
V' Ownerof Pramlses...&.l&ﬁfﬂr? =0 MGREBACT. [ L‘Mﬂﬂﬂ

S Maes____ ST OG- wwr Phaned___ S bR - T 371
J MelngAddess_ NOW W IWDE0R 14 1£03%. Fax# N .
Nems of Aohlaal_______ |
* Addres . ' . Phans_

Nams of Conkracior




Address ; Phone

Stats whether applioantis owner, lasses, agent, amhtleél. englnasr or bmlder'

i¢ applioant ia a cofboration, signalure of duly mtharized offioer.

- {Name &nd {ils of nasporate officar)

1. Onwhal staalls propsrly looated? On lhe ' alda of e :
‘ (NBE or W)
and_ faalfrum the Interasatlon of
2. Zona or usa aklel In which premises ere eliualad — |8 properly & flaod zons? Y N
3. Tax Map Desacpon: Secton 4 Bock____ o2 Lot /0

Stals existing usa end aacupanoy of pramlaes and intandad uss and acoupanay of propoasd conalruation.

a. Exlafng usa and sooipanay b. intandad use and acotipancy |

. 6. Nelurs of work (oheok if applioabla) [ [Naw Bidg. [ JAddition []M!a.rntlon [ "] Repair [ ] Remaval [bamaﬂ@nnmlmaﬂé%‘é‘;g '}!
. . : . (’l
\/ 8. I thls a odmer lot? AL@ : ' . . r o
' 7. Dimenalons of nn!!ra new conatruolion. Front Roar . Dapih i Ho!aht No. of simlaa one. .
8. | dwaliing, numbar ut dwallng units; Numbar of dwsliing units on uoh floar ml. .:‘ﬁd e

Numbar of badmnma Bntha_w Tnﬂah _,.@___Huﬁng Plant: Gas O}
Elsclria/Hot Alr

- Hat Wntar If Garags, number of cars ' )
I hiiciness, sommeralal or mixed aampnnoy, spuiiy naurs and extont o} aach typs of as

10. Estimatad cast




3 { APPLICATION FOR BUILDING rrnmr .
date S TOWN OF NEW WINDBOR, ORANGR COL ', NEW YORK ’
.—- Pursuant Yo New York Slafs Bulldlnu Code mn Tnvm Ordinances

'B'x'nlidlng Inspector: Mishae! i Baheook SR Bidy lmpExémhmd

‘Avst. inspeclors Frank Lisl & Louls Kryuhnr Fhre.insp Examhind e
New Windsor Town Hak : A?pmvnd

656 Union Avenus ] " DIIGPPWVN

New Windsor, New York 12663 - . - Permit No.

(840) 6G3-4818 : .

(840) 603-4805 FAX

INSTRUCTIONS

A. This wpplicalion must be oomp!ch)y fifled In hy typeverlter or in Ik end submitted to the Buliding Inpeolor, -

B. Flol plan showing loalion of iot and buiidinge on preinises, relationahip to adjolnihy premises or piblo stasls or areas, and ghing a delalled
desoriplion of fuyout of property imust be dravn on the diagrem, which = part of this apploafion.

This applioation must be rovompanied by two complele seta of plans showing propyesd oonskitotion and bvo complele ssts of

specifiontions. Plans and spealications shalt desoribs the natirs of ths work b be performed, the maimisls and oqu!pmunl lobsused snd

Instelied artd defafle of skuoturaf, mechanion! and plumblng inatalingions,
. The Work covered by this applivation may not be vommepoed bafors the hstianos of & Bulld}nc Parmit,

Upon approvel of this eppioation, the Bullding inapeclor wit lssus & Buliding Permit o tie applioant fogether with spproved sst of plens and
lpooiﬂvail%lm Buch permit end approved plans and spsolflontions shall be kep! on he preimises, avalsble for Inspeotion Hroughout the
progreas of the wark,

F. Nobuliding shakt bs cooupled or used ln whols or In part for any purpose nhelsver lmw ¢ Cerlifioats of Oooupanoy shail have been granted b,
the Buflding inspeotor, -

APPLICATION {8 HEREBY MADE to the Buliding Inepactar for e ls2uanoe of » Bulldhig Permit pussuent fo the New York Euﬂdhu Constiucton
Cote Crdinancas of e Town of New Windsor for e construoton of buldinge, addi¥ans, or sllerations, o for removel or demofiion or use of property
es heren desurbed. The appioant agress ko comply with af spploibie imws, ardinanoes, raquisfons and osrifies fini e ls the owner or agent of
&l tal cerlain fut, pleos of parvel of iand andfor buliding desotibed in thls appioation and ¥ not 6s owner, iat he has besn duly snd properly
authuilzed to meke his spplontion and o sewume responskifty for e awner n carineollon with this applloaon,

\/ MWMW lzf 4
{Signature of Apploant) {Address o] Applioant)
V. NE&QJ&(_.._’LQ.__ _TU 0 ke ghew WiDml WY BT

(Owner's Bignature)




WV} [NY 2 ’
PLOT PLAN :

1

NOTE: Locals of bulldings and indloals all sal baok dimensione, Appliant must indioale the buliding
+ lne or linee clearly anil distinclly on the drawings.

N
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ALAN R. LEWIS

ATTORNEY AND
COUNSELLOR-AT-LAW

ALAN R. LEWIS

7 VJOHNVG.VCAULFIELD 7 April 1’ 2003

Ms. Myra Mason

Town of New Windsor ZBA Office
Town Hall, Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, New York 12553

Re: Dickerman to Willis
51 Ona Lane
Our File No. 1061.01

Dear Myra:

425 ROBINSON AVENUE
NEWBURGH, NEW YORK 12550
843-361-2727
FAX 561-6961
E-mail: ARLewisEsq@aol.com

Pursuant to telephone conversation with my office, enclosed please find copy of
the deed, copy of Contract of Sale and title report in connection with the 51 Ona Lane

property owned by Richard M. Dickerman.

Thank you for your courtesies and cooperation.

Very truly yo

Nl ).

"ALAN R. LEWIS

ARL/dcp
Encls.
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Jomtly prepared by the Real Property Section of the New York State Bar Association, the New York State Land Title Association, the Committee o
" Property Law of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York and the Committee on Real Property Law of the New York County lawyers'Assocu

WARNING NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE THAT THIS FORM OF CONTRACT FOR THE SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL ES
COMPLIES WITH SECTION 5-702 OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATIONS LAW (“PLAIN LANGUAGE”)

'CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE: SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT
NOTE: FIRE AND CASUALTY LOSSES AND CONDEMNATION.

This contract form does not provide for what happens in the event of fire, or other casualty loss or condemnation before the title closing. Unless di
provision is made in this contract, Section 5-1311 of the General Obligations Law will app]y One part of that law makes.a Purchaser responsible for fi
_ casualty loss upon taking possession of the Premises before the title closing.

- Residential Contract of Sale

anntrwct Il'f ﬁale made as of February 2003 . BETWEEN
AR o ;| NY 12553 | '
" Social Sccunty lgflll?lb]'e-lgiq‘%ﬂ FEB Nl?c}sor, hereinafter called “Seller’

JAMES H. WILLIS AND MARION E. WILLIS,

Address:  158.Fields Lane Peekskill, NY 10566
Social Security Number/Fed. I. D. No(s): hereinafter called “Purcha

The parties herehy agree as follofus:

1. Premises. Seller shall sell and convey and Purchaser shall
purchase the property, together with all buildings and improve-
ments thereon (collectively the “Premises™), more fully described
on a separate page marked “Schedule A”, annexed hereto and
made. a part hereof and also known as:

Street Address: 51 Ona Lane

existing R ortgz{g_c between the date hereof and Closing v
Tax Map Désignation: Section 4 Block 2 Lot 10 reduce the\unpaid principal amount thereof. below. the am

Together with Seller’s ownership and rights, if any, to land lying in
the bed of any street or highway, opened or proposed, adjoining
the Premises to the center line thereof, including any right of
Seller to any unpaid award by reason of any taking by condemna- Y&
tion and/or for any damage to the Premises by reason of change

of grade of any street or highway. Seller shall deliver at no addl—
tional cost to Purchaser, at Closing (as hereinafter defined), o
thereafter, on demand, any documents that Purchaser may real3 \.

principal. Seller represents and warrants tha
b paragraph 3(b)-is substantially correct

Ayments required by the existing mortgage
date hereof and Closing.

bl for th f such title and the i s (d) Sellér shall deliver Yo Purchaser at Closing a cemf
sonably dreqlllllre or fe cgr.vey agcc 3 such. title an assigh- B | dated not more than 30 days\before Closing signed by the he
ment and collection of such award or damages. Ju of the existing mortgage, in Yorm for récording, certifying
2. Personal Property. This sale also includes all fixtures and amount of the unpaid principay, the date to which interest

been paid and the amounts, if an} claimed to be unpaid for
cipal and interest, itemizing the samhe. Seller shall pay the fee
ecording such certificate. If the holder-of the existing mortga
bank or other institution as defined 1y Section 274-a of the
roperty Law it may, instead of the cagtificate, furnish a 1
NSigned by a duly authorized officer, en ployee or agent, d
ontaining the s

cles of personal property now attached or appunnt t .é
" Premises, unless specifically excluded below. Seller re =

mortgage to which this sale may be subject. They inclt
not limited to, plumbmg, heating, lighting and cooking X
bathroom and kitchen cabinets, mantels;-door -mirrors,\YWitch
plates and door hardware, vene&mn—-blmés——madew-&m iRets

shades, screens, awmngs, storm windows, storm doors, wikd (e) Seller represents and warrants that (i) Selier has delivere
boxes--m&ﬂ-—bex-ﬂ-aonals,-wea&her-m,-.ﬂagpolc, ) A } iés of g mortgage
shrubbery, fencing;outdoor statiary;-took-shed, dishwasher, wes} note secured thereby and any extensions and modificatons the:
ing -machineclothes dryer, garbage disposal unit Ve (ii) the existing mortgage is not now, and at the tiyge of Clc
" refrigerator, freezeryairconditioning equipment_and installa; gdge does

wall—ea—we&oafpehﬂgaad-bﬁlmm-mduded—bdom(urikuu - e 1 origag
inapplicable-iters). celllng fan, attic fan. - ) require its immediate payment in full or to change any oter 1
shersofby-isason-of the-sale-orconvevanceofth-_ i


file:///wndow4Feai

Excluded from this sale are furniture and household furﬂsﬁings

apd

3. Purchase Price. The purchase price is _

$- 275,000.G60
payable as follows:

(a) on the signing of this contract, by Purchaser’s check payable
to the Escrowee (as hereinafter defined), subject to colléction, the
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, to be held in escrow
pursuant to paragraph 6 of th1s contract (the “Downpayment”):

$ 24,000.00
(b)-bymﬂowaacafonthe.pmpal.ammmLuanL ist-
eﬁg&ge-on—ﬂw_daze.-hmf,-paymeat_&whmh_&mhaa&r

: -assume-by-jeinder-in-the-deed:
%bf}m&c%mand mortgage frofnogl(x):cg)o aser to

Seller: 3
(d) balance at Closing in accordance with paragraph 7:
3 225 OOO OO

mdxcated in paragraph 3(b) above

- thereof shall not be greater than

. ment to the holder thereof shall not alter or affect t

10 the 'aﬁntmmng_

9,

ing fees and the atdegriey’s fees in the amount of §

for its preparation.

ey

percent per annum
all not be greater ti

) per annum, and (i) \{ the ptincipal amo
thereof shall exceed the amount of principahowing and unpaid
the existing mortgage at the time of placing sich new mortgag
consolidated mortgage, the excess be paid to the holder of s
purchase money mortgage in reduction of the priwgipal ther
The purchase money mortgage shall also provide that such r
rege

the total debt service thereunder

installments, if any, of principal payable thereunder and
holder thereof will, on demand-and without charge therefor, s
cute, acknowledge and delivel: any agreement or agreeme

s oy

6. Downpayment in Escrow. (a) Seller’s attorney (“Escrowe
shall hold the Downpayment for Seller’s account in eserow i

scgregated bank account at

until Closing or sooner termination of this contract and shall §
over or apply the Downpayment in accordance with the terms
this paragraph. Escrowee shall (nor) (Delete if inapplicable) h.
the Downpayment in an interest-bearing account for the benefit




the parties. If interest is held for the benefit of the parties, it shall.

. receiving the interest shall pa income taxes thereon. If inter-
est is not held:for the benefit of the parties, the Downpayment
shall be placed in'an IOLA account or as otherwise permitted or
required by law. The Social Security or Federal Identification
numbers of the parties shall be furnished to Escrowee upon
request. At Closing, the Downpayment shall be paid by Escrowee
to Seller. If for any reason Closing does not occur and either party
gives Notice (as defined in paragraph 25) to Escrowee demanding
payment of the Downpayment, Escrowee shall give prompt Notice
to the other party of such demand. If Escrowee does not receive
Notice of objection from such other party to the proposed pay-
ment within 10 business days after the giving of such Notice,
" Escrowee is hereby authorized and directed tc make such pay-
ment. If Escrowee does receive such Notice of objection within
such 10 day period or if for any other reason Escrowee in good
faith shall elect not to make such payment, Escrowee shall con-
‘tinue to hold such amount.until otherwise directed by Notice from
the parties to this contract or a final, nonappealable judgment,
.order or decree of a court. However, Escrowee shall have the right
at any time to deposit the Downpayment and the interest thereon
with the clerk of a court in the county-in which the Premises are
located and shall give Notice of such deposit to Seller and Pur-
" chaser. Upon such deposit or other disbursement in accordance
with the terms of this paragraph, Escrowee shall be relieved and
discharged of all further obligations and responsibilities hereunder.

(b) The parties acknowledge that, although Escrowee is holding
the Downpayment for Seller’s account, for ail other purposes
Escrowee is acting solely as a stakcholder at their request and for
their convenience and that Escrowee shall not be liable to either

“party for any act or omission on its part unless taken or suffered
- 1n bad faith or in willful disregard of this contract or involving
gross negligence on the part of Escrowee. Seller and Purchaser

be paid.to the party entitled Qe' Downpayment and the party

jointly and severally agree to defend, indemnify and hold -

Escrowee harmless from and agzunst all costs, claims and expenses
(including reasonable. attorneys’® fees) mcurred in connection with
the performance of Escrowee s duties hereunder, except with
respect to actions or omissions taken or suffered by Escrowee in
bad faith or in willful disregard of this contract or involving gross
negligence on the part of Escrowee,

" . (c) Escrowee may act or réfrain from acting in respect of any
matter referred to herein in full reliance upon and with the advice
of counsel which may be selected by it (including any member of

" its firm) and shall be fully protected in so acting or refraining from
action upon the advice of such counsel.

(d) Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the Downpayment by
check subject to collection and Escrowcc s agreement to the provi-
sions of this paragraph by signing in the place indicated on the
signature page of this contract.

() Escrowee or any member of its firm shall be permitted to act
as counsel for Seller in any dispute as to the disbursement of the

- Downpayment or any other dlsputc between the parties whether
or not Escrowee is in possession of the Downpaymcnt and con-
tinues to act as Escrowee.

7. Acceptable Funds. All money payable under thls contract,
" unless otherwise specified, shall be paid by:
(a) Cash, but not over $1,000.00; ’
(b) Good certified check of Purchaser drawn on or official
" check issued by any bank, savings bank, trust company or savings
and loan association having a banking office in the State of New
York, unendorsed and payable to the order of Seller, or-as Seller
. may otherwise direct upon not less than 3 business days notice (by
telephone or otherwise) to Purchaser;
(©) As to money other than the purchase price payable to Seller
at Closing, uncertified check of Purchaser up to the amount of

$ ;and

(d) As otherwise agreed to in writing by Seller or Seller’s
attorney.

/8. Mortgage Contingency. (Delete if inapplicable} (a) The obligations

of Purchaser hercunder arec conditioned upon issuance on or

Insti

Lender to which Purchaser has made such apr
- Purc! hall comply with all requirements of such com
(or an’ er commitment accepted by Purchaser) and shal

"Seller with a copy thereof promptly after receipt thereof.
commitment is not issued on or before the Commitment Da
unless Purchaser has accepted a commitment that does not corr
the requirements set forth above, Purchaser may cancel this co.
giving Notice to Seller within 5 business days after the Com

. Date, in which case this contract shall be deemed cancelled ar
. after neither party shall have any further rights against, or oblig:

Jiabilities to, the other by reason of this contract, except
Downpayment shall be promptly refunded to Purchaser anc
as set forth in paragraph 27. If Purchaser fails to give n«
cancellation or if Purcliaser shall accept a comumitment that ¢
comply with the terms set forth above, then Purchaser shall be
to have waived Purchaser’s right to cancel this contract and to n
refund of the Downpayment by reason of the contingency cont:
this paragraph. (Delete if inapplicable) (b) Purchaser and Selk
that the submission of an application to-a mortgage broker re;
pursuant to Article 12-D of the New York Banking Law (“M
Broker”) shall constitute full compliance with the terms and cor
set forth in paragraph 8(a)(i) of this contract, and that Purc
cooperation in good faith with such Mortgage Broker to o
commitment from an Institutional Lender (together with Purc
cooperation in good faith with any Institutional Lender to

. Purchaser’s application has been submitted by such Mortgage B
and the prompt giving of Notice by Purchaser to Seller of the na
address of cach Mortgage Broker to which Purchaser has sut
such an application shall constitute full compliance with the ten
conditions set forth in paragraph 8(a)(v) and (vi) of this contract..

9. Permitted Exceptions. The Premises are sold and shall b
ched subject to:

(2) Zoning and subdivision laws and regulations, and land
historic or wetlands designation, provided that they are nc
lated by the existing buildings and mlprovcmcnts erected ¢
property or their use;
¥~ (b) Consents for the erection of any structures on, unc
above any streets on which the Premises abut;

=~ (¢) Encroachments of stoops, areas, cellar steps, trim and
ces, if any, upon any street or highway;

(d) Real estate taxes that are a lien, but are not yet du
payable;and  ©

.(e) The other matters, if any, including a survey exceptio
forth in a Rider attached.

10. Governmental Violations and Orders. (a) Seller shall cc

. with all notes or notices of violations of law or muni
ordinances, orders or requirements noted or issued as of the
hereof ‘by any governmental department having authority
lands, housing, buildings, fire, health, environmental and
conditions affecting the Premises. The Premises shall be com
free of them at Closing. Seller shall furnish Purchaser witt
authorizations necessary to make the searches that could dis
thése matters.

(b) (Delete if. mapplxcable) All obligations affecnng the
mises pursuant to the Administrative Code of the City of
York incurred prior to Closmg and payable in money shaH b
charged by Seller at or prior to Closing.

11 Seller’s Repwsentaﬁons. (a) Seller rcpresents and wan
to Purchaser that:

@) The Premls&s abut or have a right of access to .a pt
road;

(ii) Seller is the sole owner of the Premises and has the
right, power and authority to sell, convey and transfer the san
accordance with the terms of this comract,

(iii) Seller is'not a “foreign person”, as that tcrm is def.
for purposes of the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax .
Internal Revenue Code (“IRC™) Section 1445, as amended,.
the regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively “FIRPTA

(iv) The Premises are not affected by any exemptions
abatements of taxes; and

(v) Seller has been known by no other name for the past
years, sxcept



before March 10, 2003 ,

ment Date”) of a written commitment from any Institutional
Lender pursuant to which such Institutional Lender agrees to
make a first mortgage loan, other than a VA, FHA or other
governmentally insured loan, to Purchaser, at Burchaser’s sole

" costand expense, of $  220,000. 00 “or such lesser
sum as Purchaser shall be wnﬁmg to accept, at the prevailing fixed

rate of interest not to exceed or initial adjustable rate
“of interest not to exceed for a term of at least

years and on other customary cominitment terms, whether or not

conditional upon any factors other than an appraisal satisfactory
to the Instititional Lender. For purposes of this contract, the term
“Institutional Lender” shall mean any bank, savings bank, private
banker, trust company, savings and loan association, credit union or

similar banking institution whether organized undér the laws of this -

state, the United States or any other state; foreign banking corporation
‘licenséd by the Superintendent of Banks of New York or the
Comptroller of the Currency to transact business in New Yoik State;
insurance company duly organized or licensed to do business in New
York State; mortgage banker licensed pursuant to Article 12-D of the
Banking Law;. and any instrumentality created by the United States or
any state with the power to make mortgage loans. Purchaser shall (i)
make prompt application to an Institutional Lender for such mortgage
loan, (ii) furnish accurate and camplete information regarding

Purchaser and members of Purchaser’s family, ‘as required, (iii)-pay all

fees, points and charges required in connection with such application
and loan, (iv) pursue such application with diligence, (v) cooperate in
good faith with such Institutional Lender to obtain such commitment
and (vi) promptly give Notice to Seller of the name and address of each

, (the “Commit- -

£

:

(b) Seiler covenants and warrants that all of the representatis
and warranties set forth in this contract shall be true and corr
at Closing,.

(c) Except as othcrwnsc expressly set forth in this contract, n¢

. of Seller’s covenants, representations, warranties or other obli,

tions contained in this contract shall survive Closing.

12. Condition of Property. Purchaser acknowledges and rep
sents that Purchaser is fully aware of the physical condition a
state of repair of the Premises and of all other property includ
in this sale, based on Purchaser’s own inspection and investigati
thereof, and that Purchaser is entermg into this contract bas
solely upon such inspection and investigation and not upon a

-information, data, statements or ;Eprcscntauons written or or

as to the physical condition, state of repair, use, cost of operati
or any other matter related to the Premises or the other propes
included in the sale, given or made by Seller or its representativi
and shall accept the same “as is” in their present condition a;

- state of repair, subject to reasonable use, wear, tear and natw
- deterioration between the date hereof and the date of Closi

(except as otherwise set forth in paragraph 16(f)), without a1

" reduction -in the purchase price or claim of any kind for ar

change in such condition by reason thereof subsequent to the da
of this contract. Purchaser and its authorized representanves sha
have the right, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice (b
telephone or otherwise) to Seller, to inspect the Prcmxses befor
Closing.



13. Insurable Title. Seller sh ive and Purchaser shall accept
suchtitleas any New Yo 1tle Company ‘

‘shall be willing to approve and insure in accordance with its
standard form of title policy approved by the New York State

Insurance Department, sub_]cct only to the matters provided for in
this contract.

14, Closing, Deed and Title. (a) “Closxng means the settlement of
the obligations of Seller and Purchaser to each other under this
contract, including the payment of the purchase price to Seller;

and the delivery to Purchaser of a bargain and sale

deed in proper statutory short form for record, duly executed and

acknowledged, so as to convey to Purchaser fee simple title to the
Premises, free of all encumbrances, except as otherwise herein
stated. The deed shall contain a covenant by Seller as required by
subd. 5 of Section 13 of the Lien Law.

(b) If Seller is a corporation, it shall deliver to Purchaser at the

" time of Closing (i) a resolution of its Board of Directors authoriz- °

ing the sale-and delivery of the deed, and (ii) a certificate by the
Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the corporation certifying such

- resolution and setting forth facts showing that the transfersis in
conformity with the reqmrements of Section 909 of the Business
Corporation Law. The deed in such case shall contain a recital
sufficient to establish compliance with that Section.

15. Closing Date 2nd Place. Closing shall take place at the office

of Alan R. Lewis, Esq., 425 Robinson Avenue,
lewburgh, New York -

or aboutarch

at 10:00 o'clock or&" 12, 2003
or, upon reasonable notice (by telephone or otherwise) by Pur-
chaser, at the office of

16. Conditions to Closing. This contract and Purchaser’s obliga-
tion to purchase the Premises are also subject to and condjtioned
upon the fulfillment of the following conditions precedent:

(a) The accuracy, as of the date of Closing, of the representa-
tions and warranties.of Seller made in this contract.

(b) - The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a valid and subsisting
Certificate of Occupancy or other required certificate of com-
pliance, or evidence that none- was required, covering the build-
1ng(s) and all of the other improvements located on the property
authorizing theiruseasa gpe family dwel-
ling at the date of Closing.

(c) The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a duly executed and
sworn affidavit (in form prescribed by law) claiming exemption of
the sale contemplated hereby, if such be the case, under Article
31-B of the Tax Law of the State of New York and the Regula-

tions promulgated thereunder, as the same may be amended from
tirne to time (collectivelv the “Gains Tav T-3v/™: ar if enrch cnle

" Iecor

l/t'scal penod for whxch assessed; (ii) fuel;

requi law or by this contract to pay such transfer
tax, together with any required tax returns d
cuted and sworn to, and such party shall cause any sucl
and returns to be delivered to the appropriate officer p
ter Closing. The obligation to pay any additional tax
&igppy ang anyintepeshof pengliies therppnyshallgyrvive C
18. ‘SApportionments and Other Adjustments; Water M
Installment Assessments. (a) To the extent applicable, the
ing shall be apportioned as of midnight of the day before
of Closing:
‘ (i) taxes, water charges and sewer rents on the basi

/ Tnsferabl i
po&u:es:wd:nmls: of-those-oxpir BEprioFte “ClosmgE €
eimrpes=(vi) rents as and when collected.

(b) If Closing shall occur before a new tax rate is fix
apportionment of taxes shall be upon the basis of the tax i
the immediately preceding fiscal period applied to the
assessed valuation. )

(¢) If there is a water meter on the Premises, Seller shall
a reading to a date not more than 30 days before Closing :
unfixed meter charge and sewer rent, if any, shall be appo
on the basis of such last reading.

(d) If at the date of Closing the Premises are affected
assessment which is or may become payable in annual
ments, and the first installment is then a lien, or has bees
then for the purposes of this contract all the unpaid instal
shall be considered due and shall be paxd by Seller at or p
‘Closing.

(e) Any errors or omissions in computing apportionme
other adjustments at Closing shall be corrected within a r

able time followmg Closmg This subparagraph shall s
Closing.

"19. Allowance for Unpaid Taxes, etc. Seller has thé opt

credit Purchaser as an adjustment to the purchase price wi
amount of any unpaid taxes, assessments, water charges and
rents, together with any interest and penalties thereon to .
not less than five business days after Closing, provided that ¢
bills therefor computed to said date are produced at Closing.

20. Use of Purchase Price to Remove Encumbrances, If at
ing there are other liens or encumbrances that Seller is obl
to pay or discharge, Seller may use any portion of the cas
ance of the purchase price to pay or discharge them, pr(
Seller shall simultaneously deliver to Purchaser at Closing i
ments in recordable form and sufficient to satisfy such lic
encumbrances of record, together with the cost of recordi
filing said instruments. As an alternative Seller may deposit
cient monies with the title insurance company employed by
chaser acceptable to and réquired by it to assure their disc]
but only if the title insurance company will insure Purchaser
clear of the matters or insure against their enforcement out .
Premises and will insure Purchaser’s Institutional Lender cl
such matters. Upon notice (by telephone or otherwise), give
less than 3 business days before Closing, Purchaser shall pr

eprarate cartifimd nr rffivi 1 ha ¥ shanlre ac rennecta  $n o

ks e b o e
FIIRReRERR AR

ke i g S A



shali-not be exempt under the Gains Tax Law, Seller and Pur-
chaser agree to comply in'a timely manner with the requirements
of the Gains Tax Law and, at Closing, Seller shall deliver to Pur-
chaser (1) an official return showing no tax due, or (ii) an official
return accompanied by a certified or official bank check drawn on
a New York State banking institution payable to the order of the
New York State Department of Taxation and Finance in the
amount of the tax shown to be due thereon. Seller shall (x) pay
promptly any additional tax that may become due under the Gains
Tax Law, together with interest and penalties thereon, if any,
which may be assessed or become due after Closing, and/or exe-
cute any other documents that may be required in respect thereof,
and (y) indemnify, defend and save Purchaser harmless from and
against any of the foregoing and any damage liability, cost or
" expense (including reasonable attorneys® fees) which may be suf-
fered or incurred by Purchaser by reason of the nonpayment there-
of. The provisions of this subparagraph (c) shall survive Closing.
(d) The delivery by Seller to Purchaser of a certification stating
that Seller is not a foreign person, which certification shall be in

" . the form then required by FIRPTA. If Seller fails to deliver the

aforesaid certification or if Purchaser is not entitled under

FIRPTA to rely on such certification, Purchaser shall deduct and

withhold from the purchase price a sum equal to 10% thereof (or
any lesser amount permitted by law) and shall at Closing remit the
withheld amount with the required forms to the Internal Revenue
Service.

(e) The delivery of the Premises and all building(s) and improve-
ments comprising a part thereof in broom clean condition, vacant
and free of leases or tenancies, together with keys to the Premises..

(f) All plumbing (including water supply and septic systems, if
any), heating and- air conditioning, if any, electrical 2nd mechani-
cal systems, equipment and machinery in the building(s) located
on the property and all appliances which are included in this sale
being in working order as of the date of Closing.

(g) If the Premises are a one or two family house, delivery by
the parties at Closing of affidayits in compliance with state and

local law requirements to the effect that there is installed in the
Premises a2 smoke detecting alarm device or devices.

(h) The delivery by the parties of any other affidavits required
as a condition of recording the deed.

17. Deed Transfer and Recording Taxes. At Closing, oemﬁed or
official bank checks payable to the order of the appropriate State,
City or County officer in the amount of any applicable transfer
and/or recording tax payable by reason of the delivery or record-
ing of the deed or mortgage, if any, shall be delivered by the party

clearing up these matters.

21. Title Examination; Seller’s Inability to Convey; Limitatic
Liability. (a) Purchaser shall order an examination of tit
respect of the Premises from a title company licensed or a°
rized to issue title insurance by the New York State Insu:
Department or any agent for such title company promptly
the execution of this contract or, if this contract is subject t
mortgage contingency set forth in paragraph 8, afterya mor
commitment has been accepted by Purchaser. Purchaser

- cause a copy of the title report and of any additions thereto -

delivered to the attorney(s) for Seller promptly after receipt the
(b)(1) If at the date of Closing Seller is unable to transfer tii
Purchaser in accordance with this contract, or Purchaser has ¢
valid grounds for refusing to close, whether- by reason of |
encumbrances or other objections to title or.otherwise (herein
lectively called “Defects”), other:than those subject to which
chaser is obligated to accept title hereunder or which Purct
may have waived and other than those which Seller has he
expressly agreed to remove, remedy or discharge and if Purct
shall be unwilling to waive the same and to ¢lose title wit
abatement of the purchase price, then, except as hereinafte
forth, Seller shall have the right, at Seller’s: sole election, eith
take such action as Seller may deem advisable to remove, rem
discharge or comply with such Pefects or to cancel this cont:
(ii) if Seller elects to take action to remove, remedy or comply
such Defects, Seller shall be entitled from time to time, u
Notice to Purchaser, to adjourn the date for Closing hereundes
a period or periods not exceeding 60 days in the aggregate (but
extending beyond the date upon which Purchaser’s mort;
commitment, if any, shall expire), and the date for Closing sha
adjourned to a date specified by Seller not beyond such pcerio
for any reason whatsoever, Seller shall not have succeeded ir
moving, remedying or complying with such Defects at the ex}
tion of such adjournment(s), and if Purchaser shall still be un
ling to waive the same and to close title without abatement of
purchase price, then either party may cancel this-contract
Notice to the other given within 10 days after such adjourned d
(iii) notwithstanding the foregoing, the existing mortgage (un
this sale is subject to the same) and any matter created by Se¢

. after the date hereof shall be released, discharged or othen

cured by Seller at or prior to Closing.

(c) If this contract is cancelled pursuant. to its terms, other t!
as a result of Purchaser’s default, this contract shall terminate :
come to an end, and neitker party shall have any further rig:

obligations or liabilities against or to the other hereunder or otl
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wise, except that: (i) Seller shall promptly refund or cause the' )
,Escrowee to refund the Downpayment to Purchaser and, unless

canicelled as a result of Purchaser’s default or pursuant to para-
graph 8, to reimburse Purchaser for the net cost of examination of
title, mcludmg any appropriate additional charges related thereto,
and the net. cost, if actually paid or incurred by Purchaser, for

updating the existing survey of the Premises or of a new survey, -

and (i) the obligations under paragraph 27 shall survive the ter-
mination of this contract.

22. Affidavit as to Judgments, Bankruptciw, etc. If a title exami-
nation discloses judgments, bankruptcies or other returns against

. persons having names the same as or similar to that of Seller,

Seller shall deliver an affidavit at Closing showmg that they are
not against Seller.

23. Defaults and Remedies. (a) If Purchaser defaults. hereunder,

Seller’s sole remedy shall be to receive and retain the Downpay-.
" ment as liquidated damages, it being agreed that Seller’s damages

in case of Purchaser’s default n:ught be impossible to ascertain and
that the Downpayment constitutes a fair and reasonable, amount
of damages under the circumstances and is not a penalty.

(b) If Seller defaults hereunder, Purchaser shall have such
remedies as Purchaser shall be entitled to at law or in equity, includ-
ing, but not limited to, specific performance.

24. Purchaser’s Lien. All money paid on account of this contract,
and the reasonable expenses of examination of title to the Premises
and of any survey and survey inspection charges, are here-
by made liens on the Premises, but such liens shall not continue after
default by Purchaser under this contract.

25. Notices. Any notice or other communication (“Notice™) shall be
inwriting and eithier (a) .sent by either of the parties hereto or by their
respective atiorneys who are hereby authorized to do 50 on their
behalf or by the Escrowee by registered or cemﬁed mail, postage
prepaid, or

(b) delivered in pcrson or by overmght courier, with receipt
acknowledged, to the respective addresses given in this contract for
the party and the Escrowee, to whom the Notice is to be given, or to
such other address as such party or Escrowee shall hereafter desig-

"nate by Notice given to the other party or parties and the Escrowee

pursuant to this paragraph. Each Notice mailed shall be deemed
given on the third business day following the date of mailing the

" same, except that any notice to Escrowee shall be deemed given only

upon receipt by Escrowee and each Notice delivered in person or by

- overnight courier shall be deemed given when delivered.

26. No Assignment. This contract may not be assigned by Purchaser
without the prior written consent of Seller in each instance and any
purported assignment(s) made without such consent shall be void.
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27. Broker. Seller and Purchaser each repxesphts and warrants to the
other that it bas not dealt with any real estate broker in connection with

this sale other than Century 21 ABS Realty Corp.

(“Broker™) and Seller shall pay Broker any commission earned pur-
suant to a separate agreement between Seller and Broker. Seller and
Purchaser shall indemnify and defend each other against a‘ny costs,
claims and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out
of the breach on their respective parts of any _representation 4r
agreement contained in this paragraph. The provisions of this para-
graph shall survive Closing or. if Closmg does not.occur, the termina-
tion of this contract. . §

28. Miscellaneous. (a) All prior understandings, agrcements. repre-
sentations and warranties, oral.or written, between Seller and Pur-
chaser are merged in this contract; it completely expresses their full
agreement and has been entered into after full investigation, neither
party relymg upon any statement made by anyone else that is not set
forth in this contract. -

(b) Neither this contract nor any provision thereof may be waived,
changed or cancelled except in writing. This contract shall also'apply
to and bind the heirs, distributees, legal representatives, successors

. and permitted assigns of the respective parties. The parties hereby

duthorize their respective attorneys to agree in writing to any changes
in dates and time periods provided for in this contract.

(c) Any singular word or term herein shall also be read as in the
plural and the neuter shall include-the masculine and feminine
gender, whenever the sense of this contract may require it.

(d)- The captions in this ¢ontract are for convenience of reference
only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope of this contract
and shall not- be considered in the interpretation of this contract or
any provision hereof.

(e). This contract shall'not be bmdmg or effectlve until duly exe-
outed and delivered by Seller and Purchaser!

"(f) Sellerand Purchaser shall comply with IRC repomng require- -

" ‘ments, if applicable.- This subparagraph shall survive Closing.

(g) Each party shall, at any time and from time to time, execute,

-acknowledge where appropriate and deliver such further instruments-

and documents and take such other action as may be reasonably
requested by the other in order to carry out the intent and purpose of
this contract. This subparagraph shall survive Closing.

(h) This contract is intended for the exclusive benefit of the parties
hereto and, except as otherwise expressly provided herein, shall not
be for the benefit of, and shall not create any nghts in, or-be

cnforccablc by, any other person or entity.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF this contract has been duly executed by the parties hereto.

Ry U @WMM

Rlchard M. Dickerman Seller

Seller

Law Office of Alan: R Lewis
Attorney for Seller:
425 Robinson Avenue

Newburgh, New York 12550
Address: -

Tel.: 845-561—2727 Fax: 845-561-6961

Receipt:of the bownpayment is acknowledged and the undersigned
agrees 1o act in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 6 above.

‘@Ihx.ttrgxt of Salz

TiTLE No.

Tel: 8454464764

RICHARD M. DICKERMAN

TO .
JAMES H. WILLIS AND.MAPION E. WILLIS

_____ gw, W w&b ;,, _
es H. Willis renaser

‘Matdon E. V(lllls' . e
Jonathan Kopald, Esq.

- Attorney for Purchaser:

189 Main Street

‘Highland Falls, New York 10928
Address

Fax: 845-446-4788

Escrowee

PREMISES

Section
Block
Lot

County or Town Town of New Wmdsor ;Orange Count

Street Number Address . 51 Ona Lane

EPA and HUD Lead Paint Regulations: Owners of pre-1978 housing must disclose known lead-based paint hazards
: to purchasers Use the following BLUMBERG LAW PRODUCTS (800 LAW MART) to comply

'3140 Information Booklet ( 1142 Disclosure Form, Sale of Rcsxdence( \143WIN Disclosure form software

P




RIDER TO CONTRACT
Richard M, Dickerman
to '
James H. Willis and Marion E. Willis

Notw:thstandmg anythmg to the contrary contained in the prmted and/or
preceding portion of this Contract, including anything typed or handwritten on the printed
or typed portion of this Contract (hereinafter referred to as the “main agreement”), of
which this addendum is hereby made a part, the Seller and the Purchasers agree as -
follows:

A, CONDITION OF PREMISES The Purchasers agree to take title to
said prennses with the buildings and improvements in the same condition as exists at the
time of the signing of this Contract or as of the time of the inspection of the premises by
. the Purchasers for this Contract, whichever is later, and the premises shall be conveyed in
substantially the same such condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted. The Seller
makes no warranty or representation concerning the condition of said premises, except as
expressly set forth herein.

Notwithstanding the Property Condition Disclosure Act of 2002, the Purchasers
expressly acknowledges that no representations have been made other than those set forth
in this Contract and agree to accept the same “AS IS” on the date hereof, EXCEPT
HOWEVER, Seller represent that the plumbing, heating and electrical systems will be in
working condition on the date of Closing and the roof free of leaks.

Notwithstanding the Property Condition Disclosure Act of 2002 the Seller has
not made and do not make any representations as to the physical COIldlthIlS income,
expenses operation or any other matter or thing affecting or relating to the aforesaid
premises except as herein specifically set forth. The Purchasers hereby expressly
acknowledges that no such representations have been made. The Purchasers have made a
physical inspection of the premises prior to execution of this agreement and know the
physical condition thereof and agree to take the premises “AS IS” in its present physical
condition and the Seller have made no representation or warranty other than set forth
herein with reference to physical condition. The Seller shall not be liable or bound in any
way by any verbal or written statements, representations or information pertaining to the
above premises furnished by any real estate broker, agent, employee, servant or other
person, unless the same are specifically set forth herein. All statements or agreements of
the Seller or his agents either are, or shall be, deemed to be incorporated into this
agreement.

B. EXTENDED TRAVEL FEE. If the closing takes place in Ulster or
Rockland County, Purchasess agree to pay to Seller’s attorney the sum of $250.00 as an
extended travel fee. If the closing takes place in any county other than Orange, Dutchess,
Ulster or Rockland, the Purchasers agree to pay Seller’s attorney the sam of $350.00 as
an extended travel fee. There shall be no extended travel fee if the closing takes place in



Dutchess or Orange counties. In no event will the closing take place more than 100 miles
from the City of Newburgh, absent an express written agreement between the parties.

- C.  MERGEROF ALL UNDERSTANDINGS. All understandings and
agreements heretofore had between the partles are merged in this contract, which alone
fully expresses their agreement, and the same is entered into after full investigation,
neither party relying upon any statement or representation not embodled in this Contract.

, D. LlMITED WARRAN TlES_. The Seller represents and Warrants, same not
to survive the delivery of the Deed, that all plumbing (including septic system), electrical
and heating systems and all major appliances included in this sale will be in good
working order on the date title closes. This covenant shall not survive closing.

E. INSPECTION. The Purchasers havr examined the exterior and interior
‘of the premises which are the subject of this contract thereof and the Seller has not made
and does not make any representations as to the physical condition, expenses, operation,
use or occupancy or any other matter or thing affecting or related to the aforesaid
premises, except as herein specifically set forth, and the Purchasers acknowledge that no
“such representations have been made and the Purchasers further acknowledge that he has .
mspected the premises and the personal property included in this sale and agrees to take
the premises and personal property in their present condition and state of repair, except
for such changes as may occur between the date of this contract and the closing of title by
reason of ordinary wear and tear. Notwithstanding the above, systems will be in working
" order, the roof and the basement free from water leakage at the time of closing.
: Purchasérs shall have the right; after reasonable notice to Seller, to inspect the premises
immediately before closing of title.

.. F.  ENGINEERS OR OTHER INSPECTIONS. The Purchasers, at their
own cost and expense, shall have the right to have the premises inspected by a building
inspector or inspection firm for any of the following;

. (a) Existence of a potablc water supply adequate and fit for human
consumption; _

(b) Presence of teﬁhites, carpenter ants or other such insect infestation;

A - ()  Mechanical and structural conditions of the improvements on the subject
"~ premises;

(d)  Radon orany other radioactive substance;

(e) -Lead-based paint, urea or other forms of and typw of potentlally
" hazardous materials;

" and in the event such inspections reveal or dxsclose an inadequate supply or
contamination or other detrimental imbalance as to the water supply; the presence of



insect infestation or damage resulting from such infestation; or unsatisfactory mechanical
or structural condition or ¢onditions, then or in any such event the Purchasers shall
provide the Seller a written report by the Purchasers and the Seller may thereupon and
within ten (10) days of their receipt of any such report, At his option, agree to corfect the
conditions reported or in the alternative; refund all monies paid on account of the

- purchase price hereéof to the Purchasers whereupon this Agreement shall be deemed
canicelled and of no further effect; provided, however, that such inspection(s) shall be

~ - accomplished and such report(s) shall be delivered to the Seller within twenty (20) days
of the Purchasers’ receipt of a fully executed copy of this contract.

' / - G CONI)ITION AT DELIVERY The Seller will dehver the premises
Vo * vacant and broom clean , freé of all rubbish, garbage, debris and waste. *Seller's obli gation
to contin e' now remoyval and customary maintenance of the exterior of the premises

between t ate IP% ﬁﬁm&“fn WOWR&CY The Seller shall produce a ’
' . certlﬁcate of occupancy at the closmg called for herein or a letter from the municipal

agency having ]unsdrctron that no certificate of occupancy was required at the time the

- improveriénts to the premises were constructed and that none is required for’ the subject
closing. _

. a - beller shall request an mspectron by the appropnate burldmg mspector or
: mumcrpal agency in order to obtain the Certificate of Occupancy, which request shall be
_ made within ten days of the date of the signing of this Agreement, or within thirty days of
" the date of anticipated closing, whichever is later. In the event that substantial repair
- work is required in order to obtain the Certificate of Occupancy, Seller shall notify -
- Purchaser of the work requrred and estrmated cost. For the purpose of this sub-piragraph
o _“substantral répair work” is defined as anythmg needed to be done in order to obtain the
" Certificate of Occupancy, which itém or itéms have in the aggregate an estimated coét in
. excess of one percent of the selling price of the premiseés. If substantial repair “work is
" required, the Seller may, af their sole option, elect to cancel this contract on'ten days’
notice to Purchasers. If, within ten days after the Seller notice of cancellation, the parties
. agreetoan adjustment of the purchiase price or the Purchasers agree 10 ﬁ'i’thﬁ?eﬁ‘mf_ o
.. the estimatéd cost which is in excess of one percent of the sale price as set forth in this -
contract, then the sale shall take place with the monies adjusted as set forth heremabove
If the Seller elect to cancel the contract, and the Purchasers do not exercise their option to
agrée to make payment of thé éstimated repair costs in excess of one percent of the '
purchase price as set forth above, then this contract shall without further noticebe
" -deémed terminated, Seller shall return all monies paid on account of this contract to the -
. Purchasers and neither’ party shall have any further hablhty to the other.

L. DOWN PAYMENT The down payment wrll be held in esciow by LAW -
OFFICE OF ALAN R. LEWIS (“Escrowee”) as herein provrded until closing or until a
default héreunder by Purchasers, at which time it shall be delivered to Seller. -If Seller :
default hereunder the down payment shall be returnéd to the Purchasers. Escrowee shall

. deposit the escrow fund in his firm’s TOLA trust account at M & T Bank, Route 9W and
Chestnut Lané, Newburgh, New York, without interest. The Escroweeshall not be liable -
' to either of the parties of any act or omission, except for bad faith or gross neghgence :



K. : OBJECTIONS TO TITLE. Purchasers shall notify Seller’s attorney in
writing by mail, of any objection 1o title at least ten (10) days before the closing of title.
Seller shall be eiititled to a reasonable adjournment of the closing date in order to clear
any such objections to title, but it Seller is unable to clear such objections to title, Seller
shall have the option to terminate this contract by notifying Purchaser’s attomey in
writing by mail of such termination. If such termination notice is sent, Seller shall
simultaneously return the down payment made hereunder, without interest thereon to
Purchaser, and thereupon, this contraét shall be null and void and neither Seller nor
Purchaser shall have any further n'ghts or obligations hereunder or to the Other

L.. CONFLIC'I‘S WITH MA]N AGREEMENT The provnslons of thls .
Rider supplement and are in addition to.the provisions of the Main Agreement In each
instance in which a prowsron of this Rider shall contradict or be inconsistent with a -
provision of the main body of the Contract, the provision contained in this Rlder shall
. govemn and prevail. ,

M. NOTICES. . Ifnotice may be given or is requrred to be glven by one
party to the other pursuant to any provision of the Main Agreement or of thls rider, then
such notice shall be in writing and hand delivered and a réceipt obtained; or it shall be

- mailed in a properly addressed and sealed envelope postage prepaid, and mailed by -
Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to both the party to whom the notice is
- directed and in addition, if said party is fepresented by counsel, a copy of said riotice
- must be similarly delivered or posted to that party’s counsel. Notice shall be deemed
given on the daté delivered (1f hand deliveredO or three calendar days aﬁer the date itis -
posted (lf malled) ' . _

, N ANTI-SPECIFIC PERFORMANCE Ifthe Seller shall be unable to |
convey ‘good ¢ and marketable title sub]eet to and in accordance with this Agreement the
— ~ sole obligation of the Seller shall be to refund the Purchasers’ down paymerit made
© v -7 Hierein; without ifiterest thereon; and fo reimburse Purchasers for the costof title 7~~~
- examination actually incurred by | Purchaser for the cost of tltle examination acjuall
\/mcurred by Purchasérs which shall in nio event exc%&cﬁ ntén%c%%of* a]h charges tltl;k
refund, this Agreement shall wholly cease and terminate and nelther party shall have any
further claim against the other by reason of this Agreemént, and the lien, if any, of the -
* Purchasers against the premises shall wholly cease. The Seller shall not be required to
bnng any action or proceeding or otherwise incur any expenses to render the title to the. .
* premises marketable The Purchasers may, névertheless, ‘accept such title as ‘the Seller -
may be able to convey without ; any further hablllty on the part of the Seller and without
- any abatement or reduction of the puichase price. The acceptance of a Deed by the
" Purchasers shall bé deemed to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement
ﬁpj S “and obligation on the patt of the Seller to be perfonned pursiant to tlus Contract
npany may have expended . :
Co -0, - LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IfPurchasers shall default hereunder the
down payrient paid by Purchasers to Seller on account of this Agresmiéit i may, at Seller -
* option, be retained by Seller In thé event Sellér elects to fetain the down payment both



and the partles hereby mdemmfy the Escrowee and hold the Esérowe harmless from any
claims, damageés, losses or expenses arising in connection thetewith.  The partres )
acknowledge that the Escrowee is actmg solely as a stakeholder for their convenience. In
‘the event of a drspute between the partles the Escrowee shall not be bound to release and
deliver the éscrow fund to either party but may either continue to hold the escrow fund -

~ until Escrowee is directed in writing signed by all parties hereto or Escrowee may deposrt
_ the down payment wrth the Clerk of any Court of competent Jurrsdrctlon Upon such

The Escrowee shall not be requrred t6 defend any legal proceedmgs which may be -

. _instituted against it in'respect of the premises or the subject matter of this agreement -

unless requested to do so by Purchasérs or Seller and indemnified to its satisfaction
. against the cost and expense of such defense. Escrowee shall not be required to institute

- legal proceedmgs of any kind arid shall have no responsrbrhty for the genuineness or

validity of any document or other item deposited with it or the collectibility of any check
.. delivered in consiéction with this agreement. Escrowee shall be fully protected in acting

* in‘accordarice with-any wntten instructions given to it hereunder and beheved by it to
have beén signied by the proper parties.

The partres agree that notwrthstandmg Escrowee s role as escrow agent Escrowee
shall be fully protected in actmg in accordance with any wrltten mstructlons giventoit
hereunder and beheved by it to have been signed by the proper partres
_ The partres agree ‘that notwrthstandmg Escrowee s role as escrow agent Escrowee'
'may and does represent the Seller as legal counsel in connectlon w1th the subject matter

~ of'this agreement and otherwise. -

3. MORTGAGE CONTINGENCY CLAUSE. This sale s condltroned
upon the Purchasérs obtaining a mortgage conimitment for a conventlonal mortgage fora
- fixed teiin of not less than 30 yedrs in the amount of $220,000 - at the prevarlmg ‘

3 *mterestntesvemmtedvndmthetawnfﬂreStmeofNewm—aﬂmtmeﬁheﬂ R

: ~closing of title. _Purchasers agree to promptly fnake application to a lendmg institution
for such morfﬂage comiititment. Purchasers further agrees to promptly make application
. toalending institution for such mortgage commitment. Purchasers further agrees to
* notify Seller’s attomey promptly of the résult of such appllcatlon for a mortgage loan. In
- the event that Seller’s attorney has not been advised in writing within thirty (30) days of
- the date of this contract that the mortgage loan herein referred to hias been approved by
‘letter of commitment from a lendmg institution and a copy of sard letter is not delivered
to Seller’s attorney, then Seller shall havé the right to cancel this Contract Ifthe
" Contract is cancelled by reason of the mabrlrty of the Purchasers to obtain the loanas
'__herem indicated, any monies paid on account of this Contract shall be refunded to the
Purchasers unless specrﬁcally stated otherwrse herein.

7 . Inno event shall the Seller be responmble for the payment of any pomts or
_expenses or origination fees in coniection with any mortgage being obtamed to finance
- this purchase by the Purchasers. : :



- parties shall be relleved and released of and from any further habllltles hereunder and
Purchasers éxpressly release any lien Purchaser may have against the property see below

P NON-ASSIGNMENT ‘The Purchasers shall ot a331gn or otherwxse
transfer this Agreement without the prior written consént of Seller.

VAR Q. . NON-OFFER. Thls document does not oonstltute an oﬂ‘er to el by thie
' Seller and is not to ‘be construed as such, unleéss and until it is signed by Seller:

Prior. to the -seller being entitled to Tetain the down payment, seller mist give written notice to
‘he purchasers' attorney setting forth thenature of the default and purchasers shall have 14 days

rlthm whlch to correct such default
lﬁ@ g ﬁ ﬂlckerman W

Mayion E. WAllis Purchaser
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

northeast region

PETER H. NEUMAN, P.C.
400 Gidney Avenue
P.0. Box 2687

Newburgh, New York 12550
American Title Insurance Company, in consideration of the payment of its

charges for the examination of title and its premium for insurance, insures the
within named insured against all loss or damage not exceeding the amount of
insurance stated herein and in addition the costs and expenses of defending
the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured shall sustain by reason of
any defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or
affecting the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of
unmarketability of the title of the insured to or in the premises, or by reason or
liens or incumbrances affecting title at the date hereof, or by reason of any
statutory lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has
now gained or which may hereafter gain priority over the interest insured
hereby or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all
loss and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens,
incumbrances and other matters set forth in Schedule B, or by the conditions
of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and theamount to
be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable
upon compliance by the insured with the stipulations of said conditions, and
not otherwise.

In Witness Whereof, American Title Insurance Company has caused this policy
to be signed and sealed on its date of issue set forth herein.

american title insurance company

Vice President and
JRET T Regional Manager

..-",)\

*oee 3T,
“\~€?~“‘

.

u“ ® Issued by ' .
american title insurance company

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E



_ SCHEDULE A
Date of Policy 8/7/81

Amount of insurance $ 75,000.00 : TITLE NO. RD-33~9283

poLicy NO. 2954673

Name of Insured:

RICHARD M. PICKERMAN AND MARGARET L. PICKERMAN

The estate or interest insured by this policy is fee simple

Countersigned ang%\ éd.

BY (‘)x |
AUTH\QFﬂZED REPRESENTATIVE
JAMES V. RINALDI

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E




SCHEDULEB

TITLE NO.  pp-33-9283

The following estates, interests, defects, objections to title, liens and incumbrances and other
. matters are excepted from the coverage of this policy:

1. Defects and incumbrances arising or becoming a lien after the date of this policy, except as
herein provided.

2. Consequences of the exercise and ehforcement or attempted enforcement of any governm
tal, war or police powers over the premises. g

3. Any laws, regulations or ordinances (including, but not limited to zonin
- environmenta! protection) as to the use, occupancy, subdivision or iy

premises adopted or imposed by any governmental body, or the effe

with or any violation thereof. @

4. Judgments against the insured or estates, interests, defe
created, suffered, assumed or agreed to, by or with t .%;%

=3

Vi

5. Title to any property beyond the lines of
easements in any abutting streets, roads,

- maintain therein vauits, tunnels, rag8

ithin or rights ogﬁ‘f“‘%%

fred. NotyfTH
edto, E@ in connection with said

@,‘found in Liber 1758 page
89.

and Restrictiong
h Liber 1644 p
%any state p§ Macts an accurate survey or
11d disc '

o A- 81_

chool tax.

cf any clectric light or telephene company to maint~in guy wires extending from said
¥ on the roads on which said premises ahut, but policy wiil insure, however, that there are
recerd In connection therewith exsept =s may be shawn herein.

rrround encroachments and enrements, if eny, including ripes and drains, 2ad such rights as may exist
is aot appear of record.

0 said premi-es tox zin anl the sane, wt

The ernct a~roare of the premies hecein wi'l nat he insured.

12, ,
13. Riparian rizlus, if sny, in {zver of the premizcs hiorein cre nict insared.
14. Rirh:s of others te drain thrdugh crecks or sireams, if any, which cross premizes and the natural flow thereof
will be excepted.
15. No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except “Any state of fact which a personai
inspection of the premizes herein described would disclgse.” :
]
~ -

N.Y.B.T.U. FORM 100E



- an arc of 31.31' and a chord of N 84°-05'-05" E 31.27' to a point;

SCUEDULE "A"

ALL that certain plot, plece or parcel of land, with the build-
ings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and being in
the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York,
bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point at the intersection of two stone walls,
said point being the southwesterly corner of lands of John A. and
James J. Petro; thence along said stone wall H 00°-04'~-06™ E 150.00°"
to a point, said point being in the right-of-way line of the pro-
posed Ona Lane extension; thence along said right-of-way line
8 89°-55'54" E 84.79' to a point; thence continuing along said _
right~of-way line on a curve to the left having a radius of 150.00°',

thence S 11°-53'56" E 141.53' to a point in a stone wall, said stone
wall being the southerly boundary line of lands of aforementioned
Petros; thence along mid stone wall S 84°-15'-00" W 146.00' to the
point or place of beginning. '




1. DEFINITIONS

(a) Wherever the term “insured” isusedin
this policy it includes those who succeed to
the interest of the insured by operation of law
including, without limitation, heirs, dis-
tributees, devisees, survivors, personal
representatives, next of kin or corporate
successors, as the case may be, and those to
whom the insured has assigned this polity
where such assignment is permitted by the
terms hereof, and whenever the term “in-
sured” is used in the conditions of this policy
it also includes the attorneys and agents of
the “insured.”

(b) Wherever the term “this company” is
used in this policy it means American Title
Insurance Company.

(c) Wherever the term “final determina-
tion” or “finally determined” is used in this
policy, it means the final determination of a
court or competent jurisdiction after disposi-
tion of all appeals or after the time to appeal
has expired.

(d) Wherever the term “the premises” is
used in this policy, it means the property
insured herein as described in Schedule A of
this policy including such buildings and
improvements thereon which by law con-
stitute real property.

(e) Wherever the term “recorded” is used
in this policy it means, unless otherwise
indicated, recorded in the office of the
recording officer of the county in which
property insured herein lies.

2. DEFENSE AND PROSECUTION OF
SUITS

(a) This company will, at its own cost,
defend the insured in all actions or
proceedings founded on a claim of title or
incumbrances not excepted in this policy.

(b) This company shall have the right and
may at its own cost, maintain or defend any
action or proceeding relating to the title or
interest hereby insured, or upon or under any
covenant or contract relating thereto which it
considers desirable to prevent or reduce loss
hereunder.

(c) In all cases where this policy requires
or permits this company to prosecute or
defend, the insured shall secure to it the right
and oppoftunity to maintain or defend the
action or proceeding, and all appeals from
any determination therein, and give it all
reasonable aid therein, and hereby permits it
to use therein, at its option, its own name or
the name of the insured.

(d) The provisions of this section shall
survive payment by this company of any
specific loss or payment of the entire amount
of this policy to the extent that this corpany
shall deem it necessary in recovering the loss
from those who may be liable therefor to the
insured or to this company.

. CONDITIONS OF THIS POLIC’

3. CASES WHERE LIABILITY ARISES

No claim for damages shall arise or be
maintainable under this policy except in the
following cases: . .

(a) Where there has been a final deter-
mination under which the insured may be
dispossessed, evicted or ejected from the
premises or from some part or undivided
share or interest therein. )

(b) Where there has been a final deter-
mination adverse to the title, upon a lien or
incumbrance not excepted in this policy.

(c) Where the insured shall have con-
tracted in good faith in writing to sell the
insured estate or intesest, or where the
insured estate has been sold for the benefit of
the insured pursuant to the judgment or order
of a court and the title has been rejected
because of a defect or incumbrance not
excepted in this policy and there has been a
final determination sustaining the objection
to the title.

(d) Where the insurance is upon the
interest of a mortgagee and the mortgage has
been adjudged by a final determination to be
invalid or ineffectual to charge the insured's
estate or interest in the premises, or subject to
a prior lien or incumbrance not excepted in
this policy; or where a recording officer has
refused to accept from the insured a satisfac-
tion of the insured mortgage and there has
been a final determination sustaining the
refusal because of a defect in the title to the
said mortgage.

(e) Where the insured shall have
negotiated a loan to be made on the security
of a mortgage on the insured's estate or
inierest in the premises and the title shall have
been rejected by the proposed lender and it
shall have been finally determined that the
rejection of the title was justified because ofa
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this
policy. R

(f) Where the insured shall have
transferred the title insured by an instrument
containing covenants in regard to title or
warranty thereof and there shall have been a
final determination on any of such covenants
or warranty, against the insured, becauseofa
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this
policy.

(g) Where the insured estate orinterest or
a part thereof has been taken by condemna-
tion and it has been finally determined that
the insured is not entitled to a full award for
the estate or interest taken because of a
defect or incumbrance not excepted in this
policy.

No claim for damages shall arise or be
maintainable under this policy (1) if this
company, after having received notice of an
alleged defect orincumbrance, removes such
defect or incumbrance within thirty days after
receipt of such notice; or (2) for liability

voluntarily assumed by the insured in settling
any claim or suit without the written consent
of this company.
4. NOTICE OF CLAIM

In case a purchaser or proposed mortgage
lender raises any question as to the sufficien-
cy of the title hereby insured, orin case actual
knowledge shall come to the insured of any
claim adverse to the title insured hereby, orin
case of the service on or receipt by the
insured of any paper, or of any notice,
summons, process or pleading in any action
or proceeding, the object or etfect of which
shall or may be to impugn, attack or call in
question the validity of the title hereby
insured, the insured shall promptly notify this
company thereof in writing at its main office
and forward to this company such paper or
such notice, summons, process or pleading.
Delay in giving this notice and delay in
forwarding such paper or such notice,
summons, process or pleading shall not
affect this company's liability if such failure
has not prejudiced and cannot in the future
prejudice this company.

5. PAYMENTOFLOSS

(a) This company will pay, in-addition to
the loss, all statutory costs and allowances
imposed on the insured in litigation carried on
by this company for the insured under trke
terms of this policy. This company shall not
be liable for and will not pay the fees of any
counsel or attorney employed by the insured.

(b) In every case where claim is made for
loss or damage this company (1) reserves the
right to settle, atits own cost, any claim or suit
which may involve liability under this policy;
or (2) may terminate its liability hereunder by
paying or tendering the full amount of this
policy; or (3) may, without conceding liability,
demand a valuation of the insured estate or
interest, to be made by three arbitrators or
any two of them, one to be chosen by the
insured and one by this company, and the two
thus chosen selecting an umpire. Such

- valuation, less the amount of any incum-

brances on said insured estate and interest
not hereby insured against, shall be the extent
of this company's liability for such claim and
no right of action shall accrue hereunder for
the recovery thereof until thirty days after
such notice of such valuation shall have been
served upon this company, and the insured
shall have tendered a conveyance or assign-
ment of the insured estate or interest to this
company or its designee at such valuation,
diminished as aforesaid. The foregoing
option to fix a valuation by arbitration shall
not apply to a policy insuring a mortgage or
leasehold interest.

(c) Liability to any collateral holder of this ~
policy shall not exceed the amount of the
pecuniary interest of such collateral holderin
the premises.




(d) AIll payments made by this Company
under this policy shall reduce the amount
hereof pro fanto, except (1) payments made
for counse! fees and disbursements in defen-
ding or prosecuting actions or proceedingsin
behalf of the insured and for statutory costs
and allowances imposed on the insured in
such actions and proceedings, and (2) if the
insured is a mortgagee, payments made to
satisfy or subordinate prior liens or incum-
brances not set forth in Schedule B.

(e} When liability has been definitely fixed
in accordance with the conditions of this
policy, the loss or damage shall be payable
within thirty days thereafter.

6. CO-INSURANCE

(a) In the event that a partial loss occurs
atter the insured makes an improvement
subsequent to the date of this policy, and only
in that event, the insured becomes a co-
insurer to the extent hereinafter set forth.

If the cost of the improvements exceed
twenty per centum of the amount of this
policy, such proportion only of any partial
loss established shall be borne by the
company as one hundred twenty per centum
of the amount of this policy bears to the sum
of the amount of this policy and the amount
expended for the improvement. The forego-
ing provisions shall not apply to costs and
attorneys’ fees incurred by the company in
prosecuting or providing for the defense of
actions or proceedings in behailf of the
insured pursuant to the terms of this policy or
to costs imposed on the insured in such
actions or proceedings, and shall apply only
to that portion of losses which exceed in the
aggregate ten per cent of the face of the
policy.

Provided, however, that the foregoing co-
insurance provisions shall not apply to any
loss arising out of a lien or encumbrance fora
liquidated amount which existed on the date
of this policy and was not shown in Schedule
8; and provided further, such co-insurance
provisions shall not apply to any loss if, at the
time of the occurrence of such loss, the then
vaiue of the premises, as so improved, does
notexceed one hundred twenty per centum of
the amount of this policy.

(b} if the premises are divisible into

separate, independent parcéls, and a 10ss is
established affectng one or more but not all of
said parcels, the loss shall be computed and
settled on aprorata basis as if this policy were
divided pro rata as to value of said separate,
independent parcels, exclusive of im-
provements made subsequent to the date of
this policy.

(c) Cilauses “(a)” of this section apply to
mortgage policies only after the insured shall
have acquired the interest of the mortgage.

(d) I, at the time liability for any loss shall
have been fixed pursuant to the conditions of
this policy, the insured holds another policy
of insurance covering the same loss issued by
another company, this company shall not be
liable to the insured for a greater proportion
of the loss than the amount that this policy

" bears to the whole amount of insurance held

by the insured, unless another method of
apportioning the loss shall have been provid-
ed by agreement between this company and
the otiter insurer or insurers.

7. ASSIGNMENT OF POLICY

If the interest insured by this policy is that of
a morigagee, this policy may be assigned to
and shall inure to the benefit of successive
assignees of the mortgage without consent of
this company or its endorsement of this
policy. Provision is made in the rate manual of
New York Board of Title Underwriters filed
with the Superintendent of Insurance of the
State of New York on behalf of this and other
member companies for coniinuation of
liability to grantees of the insured in certain
specific circumstances only. In no cir-
cumstance provided for in this section shall
this company be deemed to have insured the
sufficiency of the form of the assignment or
other instrument of transfer or conveyance or
to have assumed any liability for the sufficien-
cy of any proceedings after the date of this
policy.

8. SUBROGATION

(a) This company shall to the extent of
any payment by it of loss under this policy, be
subrogated to all rights of the insured with
respect thereto. The insured shall execute
such instruments as may be requested to
transfer such rights to this company. The

PSR SR PRP R S P
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rights so transferred shail be subordinate to
any remaining interest of the insured.

(b) If the insured is a mortgagee this
company's right of subrogation shall not
prevent the insured from releasing the
personal liability of the obligor or guarantor
or from releasing a portion of the premises
from the lien of the mortgage or from
increasing or otherwise modifying the in-
sured mortgage provided such acts do not
affect the validity or priority of the lien of the

mortgage ‘insured. However, the liability of -

this company under this policy shall in no
event be increased by any such act of the
insured.

9. MISREPRESENTATION

Any untrue statement made by the insured,
with respect to any material fact, or any
suppression of or failure to disclose any
material fact, or any untrue answer by the
insured, to material inquiries before the
issuance of this policy, shall void this policy.

10. NO WAIVER OF CONDITIONS

This company may take any appropriate
action under the terms of this policy whether
or not it shall be liable hereunderand shall not
thereby concede liability or waive any provi-
sion of this policy.

11. POLICY ENTIRE CONTRACT

All actions or proceedings against this
company must be based on the provisions of
this policy. Any other action or actions or
rights of action that the insured may have or
may bring against this company in respect of
other services rendered in connection with
the issuance of this policy, shall be deemed to
have merged in and be restricted to its terms
and conditions.

12. VALIDATION AND MODIFICATION

This poticy is valid only when duly signed
by a validating officer or agent. Changes may
be affected only by written endorsement. If
the recording date of the instruments creating
the insured interest is later than the policy
date, such policy shall also cover intervening
liens or encumbrances except real estate
taxes, assessments, water charges and sewer
rents.

H
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"POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE

american title insurance company
northeast region

EXECUTIVE OFFICES
360 LEXINGTON AVENUE, NEW YORK, N.Y. e (212) 687-5400

100 CLINTON STREET, BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11201 ¢ (212) 852-4000

50 EAST OLD COUNTRY ROAD, MINEOLA, N.Y. 11501 o (516) 746-4800
130 OSBORNE AVENUE, RIVERHEAD, N.Y. 11901 ¢ (516) 727-5500
200 MAMARONECK AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, N.Y. 10601 o (914) 946-1600
11 NORTH PEARL STREET, ALBANY, N.Y. 12207 » (518) 434-1104
20 SO. MAIN STREET, NEW CITY, N.Y. 10956  (914) 634-3636

89-02 SUTPHIN BLVD., JAMAICA, N.Y. 11435 ¢ (212) 526-0700
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MARIAN FISHER, residin

g at 51 ona Lane, Town of New
Windaor, Orange County, Naw York

mdhﬁm’mﬂ RICHARD M, DICKERMAN and MARGARET L. DICKERW.
{mab;ndkand wife, residingat 22 Carobene Court, Newburgh,
lew Yor




party of tha scond part,
WITNESSETH, that tho pesty of the first part, in consideration of —=<======"=ssssmm===="

ONE = = o o8 o7 0 e o w8 o w0 om0 1 0 o =t 0 e o = S e v O 2 Sy o i B e

luwlul money of the United Statre, and other valuable consideration

by&epnrtyofﬂwmﬂulpan.dne-hombygrmtmdnm»wdwpnﬂyofthemondpmtbohoinn

sucoessors and sasigns of the party of the socond pert forever,

ALL that cortain plot, picos or parcel of land, with the buildingy and improvements thereon erected, situste

lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County. of Oranga, State of
- New York, bounded and deacribed as follows:

BEGINNING at a point at the intersection of two stone walls,
gaid point being the southwesterly corner of lands of John A. and
James J. Petro; thence along said stone wall N 00° - 04' ~ 06" E
150.00' to a point, sald point being in the right-of-way of the
proposed Ona Lane extension; thence along said right-of-way line

S 89¢ - 55' - 54" E 84.79' to a point:; thence continuing along said
right-of-way line on a curve to the left having a radius of 150,00'
an arc of 31.31', and a chord of N B4® - (08' ~ 05" & 31,27' to a
point; thence S 11° -~ 53' 56" E 141.53°' to a point in a stone wall,
said stone wall being the southerly boundary line of lands of afore

146.00' to the point or place of beginning.
TOGETHER with a right-of-way over and upon Ona Lane extension.
BEING the same premises conveyed by Robert Thomas Fisher aﬁd

Marian Fisher, husband and wife, to6 Marian Fisher, by deed dated

April 21, 1978 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk'a Office
april 24, 1978 in Libevr 2N97 of deeds, at page 164.--

Subject to the rastrictions contained in said deed. as follows:

1. That only one one-family residence dwelling shall ever be
bullt upon a lot having a minimum area of 12,000 square feet, and

only one garage for storage of not more than two automobiles shall
" ba erected or built for

use in connection with any such residence
dwelling. :

2. No building =hall be erected nearar than 30 feet from the

8ide line of the proposed roadway and no building shall be erected
nearar than 10 feet of the lateral lines of any lot.

3. The premises shall be used for
and no residence dwellin e Lhonce

than £12,000.00,

.

urpose
g shall be eracted thoraongq P;"

LN

s only ' .

mentioned Petroa; thence along said stona wall 8 84°¢ - 15*' - 00" W
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DuUlLQIny BAHLL L8 erected .oy
£ any ;qgs:h e

- ‘nm.'«?
3. The premises shall be used for residench
and no residence dwelling shall be srectadubl
than $12,000.00. ) "

- AN A Vi LAe pPLVPUBRU :.uauwuy aiict
noarex.an 10 feet of the lateral 1i

A
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ey

' " . /'ﬁ"(‘)‘.':ﬂ.. d; .
: . J.‘,.uu... h bc ,?&; G ’
hickens, fowl or animals may be kept.or har A b,
“uypon’ :fm gﬂo:e:xiies ex::eptir‘xq a reasonable- number of househdld
Pets. ¢ . t ] ) .
5 Sewag'e“disposal and water supply systems shall be

dance with
atructed by the purchasers in accox
tg:titéggazzoﬁgnof the Naw York State De‘partment of Health -

-and the Town of New HWind=or.

6 That no pens shall be constrycted on the prbpertgf'.fcr )
ttie purpose of confining dogs or cats. .

KRR RS YL “w

mwm;nmﬁdnmdlﬁu&lim.biﬁupmyoiﬂgﬁntpirtlnmdhmymwbmd
rosd Mmhm&nﬁbdmb-w&amlmm{.

'l'Otzmﬁl‘wlthﬂse uppmnwmdnndnmmmddghuoihp-ﬂyofﬁnﬁm_pmhudm_
s4ld prosives, ' -
m'HAVEANb'l’OElowmmhnehgtmdum&-mo{ﬁwmndpm,ﬂnhhw.
successors and ssvigns of the party of the second part forever,

- AND the party oldnﬁwiputm&nhwtyofduﬁmmhnnotdom.oruﬂcmdmyﬁing
Myhﬂmhnmwhmyhaymm.wudom
Aﬂbﬁumafﬂieﬁmmhmplhmwidxsm“uofthcl.ieuhw.oovmmthﬂtheplﬂyoi
o irot past il paceive the consideration. for ehis conveysnce ard will hold the right o receive such consid-
Mv:;-nutmfcmdtob- -ppli-dﬁntiotdmyuponoimﬁng:‘hemﬂﬁwipprwmmandwmcpply
“the warhe first 1o the paymeat of tho cost of the lmprovement befors using my part of the total of the seme for
Tho word “périy” shall be comstrued as If 3t read “partics” whonevst the senea of this indentute eo reguires.
- IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the party of the Erm part ks duly exscuted this deed the duy and yoar first abovo
writem.

%ﬂ"‘" o (L.B.:

1 o i&aﬂ.an Fisher
STATE OF NEW YORK,
COUNTY OF DUTCHESS, S5S.: ) .
. . On thia 6th day of August, -1981, before mes, the subscriber,
‘ petyonally appeared Marian Fisher to me permonally known and )
known to me to be the same person described in and who executed

the within Instrument, and she duly acknpwledged to me that .she
executed the same. ; : T




STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF -
On the day of 19 , before me

wer2200 e 444

o individual dewcxibed in and who
hm»dw“

came

hlmhe

T ot e s

STATE OF NEW YORiK, COUNTY OF e
Ou the

STATE OF NAW YORK,

te bt |o...-- 1, P .m [ ‘JUUJ

-qmmcmn“ 19 ,Mmm'_;

mmknmbbohhdhﬂml a-a-xb.dmudm'

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF -
On the day of 19, beforo me
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Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
April 9, 2003

Alan R. Lewis, Esq.
425 Robinson Avenue
Newburgh, NY 12550

SUBJECT: Richard Dickerman - Ona Lane

€

Dear Mr. Lewis:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the April 14th, 2003 agenda for
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

Richard Dickerman
51 Ona Lane
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Masr

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE

/ Application Type: Use Variance [] Area Variance ¢
Date Sign Variance [] Interpretation [
L Owner Information: Phone Number: (697 ) 754~ @'7 rfj

wﬁ/}/ Fax Number: ()

& ,’71 (%/)9 LADE . NEW  WIED Soe 9V 17653

(Address) (" BPPIR¥ESS ’ V4 250 ot Wik )% VA ¢
C,Z J5E C@vfairwﬁfﬁ g VREIT

1L Purchaser or Lessee: Phone Number: ( )]
JOHES H+N/+/’>f1 5. Wilil5  FaxNumber ()
(Name) _ , ,
[$T  FIEpRe 1395,  PERERitL, Y Jochs
. (Address)
III.  Attorney: o Phone Number: ( £44 QQZ 277
R A LEWIS | 5L, FaxNumber ($95) bjo/- 636/
ame

z?i@m'//szs&/v WVE, NEWBOBESD, [y [255®

I'GSS

IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( )
Fax Number:  ( )
(Name)
(Address)

V. Property Information:

Zone:__ Rt/ Property Address in Question:_¥7_poNA4 LAWS, Hon) WJInysor

Lot Size: /4 ‘¢ 147} Tax Map Number: Section__&/ Block_ 2 Lot_/0O

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?_ NoN 70 SvA HRNOWA &0 E

b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?__Y £ 5

¢. When was property purchased by present owner?___AV@V3I_ ] ?7'/

d. Has property been subdivided previously? ¥ If so, When;

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? Ho

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any PrOPOSedgl 1 (4) .
HeGeh/ErD }
ffx}q[:\! O:_: ;s,ic-\j_ v ; et

****PLEASE NOTE ekEkETL%k%k P
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THERATE f

OF SUBMITTAL. | -
D Eﬁfﬂl }/‘l' 2:95 0 O W)fg}z i Enﬁh s'_sh u F r“\ e i
i JFe+ pl}p)gnws /);th vE AP WELs 1Y b'—w ;-::a&ﬁ, S

Ay



VIII.

TOWN OF NEW . WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VYARIANCE - continued

AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section Table of Regs., Col.
Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request
Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front* 72 g ! 7’

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL.




Iaimd

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditiops in the neighborhocd or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty
was self-created. '

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance: f/;‘/ﬁ Bous Y WAS oNE P THE !-’/’ﬁ;f Tﬁﬁﬁ; JOUSES
Boir N THis [Bretix  Anl) ESTABHSHD THE CHABRIZE 0F 1= Kps80imeol:
WS I coMPLIBNE whrn)  [rr Bsev BIIDSS Ly FTET A7 DHE JIAE
THE [RESES 208106 PISmiATIoNS WERE JoT BpRIHELE M~ T
TTHE (AP THE [Fths SonD [BE _LRIFSDIEIEITED. THe SITEAYs 3¢
HATRAZs  THE  Sppz f35 G OTHR  OvSEs 18 TS LR4S
CAMITTNE. THE VBZIDNcE Wiy M Vo [FTRr  WPgsoriz
ON._JWE_JEUBENo0p | THERE 1§ 1o 0T#% WAL OF [FPPRLDS /%
[R5 13506 . PIRLVBYE 70 eI fr YRR E wpor)?  FREGHS
MY FUSYRE SPLE OF THE  JPOUSE

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

OF SUBMITTAL.

e EEE S S R N . ]



XII.  ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

THRE  VBEIAHEE  JoES 2o~ JWVoL £= [INY CIPIMOES
N TBE FRoprard . BIERWSBL wlis) BE ) 551N

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

o P
f)f’é’l/ I.Jf ¥’ '—vE/ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.
32 Gt ?‘r/ ey O Copy of site plan or survey showing the size and location of the lot, the location of all
N ortl ,) buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing,
screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 fi. of the lot in question.
O Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
O Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
] One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)
D One in the amount of §__50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee)

O One in the amount of § 25.00 . (Public Hearing List Deposit)

EI/ Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this: ﬂj,uﬁ(py‘l M) il
2 nol Owner's Signature (Notarized)

day of ,ﬁ'p rod 2007,

Koo S fonnild

Signature and Stamp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

e pARY M. P S3 M |
- Owner's Name (Please Print)

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.
e 9 o= é"_ ) )

KAREN E. RUSSHLL
Public, State of New York
nesh_lq.O!Rl{_GOﬁBQ?G
. a 4
My commission expues May 21,2008 | APR 14 2003

cmy e g i
P T .;: i-
LSRRI ELE T FHr]

i ImITr 2
~l 3 e.is 3C 3




API“AN T/OWNER PROXY STA T’EN T
(for professional representation)

for submittal to the:
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

JKieiopp M- 12106 13M Bid , deposes and says that he resides
(OWNER) .
36 29 DM DRk | EMowess, Y in the County of WZ/
(OWNER’S ADDRESS)
and State of N en )/ st and that he is the owner of property tax map
(Sec. j Block A Lot /© )
designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:

frimd  R. LEWS, P28 Y25 Fpsiwsey AVE, N BURSH, (Y 13557
(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner)

A A mef £39. M A5 )3013295047 Ave, NL—M}H)ZM My 1 R53°

( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Apphcant)

to make the foregoing application as described therein.

Date: ﬁ)ﬁf‘f)'L d. X0e3 i HM\.ML /)’l(.q,/(m e

Owner’s Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED)
Sworn to before me this; - .
K" day of W 2002

"f< Q%HE%:. RUSSELL . Applicant’s Signature (If different than owner)

Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01RU6058973

Residing in Tioga County N p
My commission expires Mav 21, 2003 Representative’s Signature
Signature and Stamp of Notary

THIS FORM IS TO BE COMPLETED ONLY IF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA
MEETINGS.

*k*k PLEASE NOTE:

ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED.
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